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Milly Southworth
— —
From: Alban Luffman <Alban.Luffman@walkwheelcycletrust.org.uk>
Sent: 24 November 2025 14:46
To: Julie Martin; Milly Southworth
Cc: Harriet Bastin; Tom Sale; Helen Morse
Subject: Walk Wheel Cycle Trust: thank you!
Dear Milly and Julie,

Thank you very much for all the tremendous support you have given us at Torpoint Town Council for our
LCWIP project so far, it really has helped to make this project happen.

The community engagement and interest we had on Saturday was amazing. Please thank Jenny and Sue for
staffing the Community Library and Hub for us.

Since we feel that the interest in this first round of engagement has been so strong, we are going to ask
Cornwall Council can we have an extension for the timescales of the project, so that the next engagement
(where we present back a draft network to prioritise) could tie in with the first 2026 Sunday market in
March, rather than having to be held in late January. I will keep you updated on this.

Best wishes

Alban Luffman

Project and Network Development Manager, NCN Delivery | Berkshire and Gloucestershire
My pronouns are he/him

2 Cathedral Square, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5DD

07354 848721

"\A ch%lu;}erh:tel We are the charity making it possible
for everyone to walk, wheel and cycle
Formerly Sustrans

Connect with us on: X | Bluesky | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Walk Wheel Cycle Trust is a registered charity no. 326550 (England and Cymru), SC039263 (Scotland) and 20206824 (Republic of Ireland).



